CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Alan Varela, Director

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Mayor Timothy M. Keller

May 17, 2024

Christopher Green, RA
Consensus Planning, Inc.
302 8th st NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Route 66 Open Space Trailhead
Central SE East of Carmellia SE
Traffic Circulation Layout
Engineer’s/Architect’s Stamp 5-13-2024 (L23D039)

Dear Mr. Green,

The conceptual TCL submittal received 5-15-2024 is approved for DHO and/or DFT submittal.
When submitting this project through the building permit process, a full Traffic Circulation Layout
will need to be submitted and approved prior to building permit. When submitting TCL for
building permit approval, please ensure that both site access details are provided and
updated to meet the current ADA city standard.

When the site construction is completed and an inspection for Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.) is
requested, use the original City stamped approved TCL for certification. Redline any minor
changes and adjustments that were made in the field. A NM registered architect or engineer must
stamp, sign, and date the certification TCL along with indicating that the development was built in
“substantial compliance” with the TCL. Submit this certification, the TCL, and a completed
Drainage and Transportation Information Sheet to front counter personnel for log in and
evaluation by Transportation.

Once verification of certification is completed and approved, notification will be made to Building
Safety to issue Final C.O. To confirm that a final C.O. has been issued, call Building Safety at
924-3690.
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Sertil Kanbar, PhD,PE,CFM
Sr. Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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